Sokolowski, Rosana

From: Stephen_Lewis@fws.gov

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 5:52 PM

To: Sokolowski, Rosana

Cc: Bitterman, Deborah; jessica_gonzales@fws.gov; Jim_L_Craig@fws.gov; Truscott, Keith;
Smith, Michelle; RD_Nelle@fws.gov; Hemstrom, Steven

Subject: Re: Rocky Reach No. 2145: 2010 Bull Trout Monitoring Report

Attachments: CT_CF_Drop_7.txt; CT_CF_Drop_8.txt; CT_CF_Drop_9.txt; 36511 RR 2010 Bull Trout

Report.pdf

Hi Steve-

Thanks for providing this report, but it appears that the Tumwater section is devoid of a discussion regarding
tagged bull trout experiencing difficulty negotiating the fishway at Tumwater. We've have discussions regarding
these fish within the context of the Hatchery Subcommittee, however, it would be appropriate to include this
discussion in this report as well since it is a form of take. RD/Mark Nelson would be appropriate contacts to

obtain further information regarding the tagged fish.
S-
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Stephen T. Lewis

Hydropower and Energy Coordinator
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
Central Washington Field Office

215 Melody Lane, Suite 119
Wenatchee, WA 98801

phone: (509) 665-3508 Ext. 14

fax: (509) 665-3523

e-mail: Stephen_Lewis@fws.gov

@[Sokolowski, Rosana" <Rosana.Sokolowski@chelanpud.org>

"'Sokolowski, Rosana'"
<Rosana.Sokolowski@chelanpud.org>

03/24/2011 12:26 PM

To"stephen_lewis@fws.gov

<stephen lewis@fws.gov>

cc"jessica_gonzales@fws.gov"

<jessica_gonzales@fws.gov>,

"Jim_L Craig@fws.gov"

<Jim _L_Craig@fws.gov>,
"RD_Nelle@fws.gov" <RD Nelle@fws.gov>,
"Truscott, Keith"
<keith.truscott@chelanpud.org>, "Smith,
Michelle" <michelle.smith@chelanpud.org>,
"Hemstrom, Steven"
<steven.hemstrom@chelanpud.org>,
"Bitterman, Deborah"
<Deborah.Bitterman@chelanpud.org>

SubjectRocky Reach No. 2145: 2010 Bull Trout

Monitoring Report



Good afternoon:

Please find attached the Annual Summary Report on 2010 Bull Trout Observations and Incidental
Take at the Rocky Reach Project. If you have any questions or require additional information, please
contact Steve Hemstrom at (509)661-4281.

Thank you.

Rosana Sokolowski

Licensing & Compliance Coordinator
rosana.sokolowski@chelanpud.org
509.661.4175

(See attached file: 36511 RR 2010 Bull Trout Report.pdf)



